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WELCOME!

Daugavpils (Dinaburg, Dvinsk) fortress is located in the very heart of the
second biggest city of the Republic of Latvia — only two kilometres away
from the actual historical city centre, and it is architectural and town
planning monument of State significance.

Daugavpils fortress was created as an ideal fortified city, and nowadays
the fortress has become a city in a city with ten wide streets, 80 buildings,
squares, and public gardens. The total area of the fortress situated

on both banks of the River Daugava is more than 2 km2. Its territory
comprises 35 more individual historical monuments.

We invite you to have a walk around Daugavpils fortress and enjoy its
tourism and culture life.

How to get there?

From the city centre

On foot along the protective dam (Daugavas Street) from Dubrovins
Park or taking Vienibas Street and CietokSna Street: 25 min.

By bicycle along the protective dam (Daugavas Street) (part
of the marked cycling route No. 35 «Daugavas loki») or taking
Vienibas Street and Cietoksna Street: 15 min.

Taking a tram No. 3 (terminus “Cietoksnis”), and making some
200 meters on foot: 15 min.

Taking a microbus No. 13A (terminus “Marka Rotko makslas
centrs”): 10 min. Taking a bus No. 4 or No. 13 (terminus
“Cietoksnis”): 7 min.

By car, crossing the motorway P67 and Valnu Street and taking
Mihaila Street. GPS: 55.883832 | 26.497497: 6 min.
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Cycling route No. 35 “Daugavas loki”



KEY SIGHTS

NICHOLAS GATE

One of the four gates built in 1822 — 1827 in
Neo-Gothic style and located in the Western part
of the fortress. The Nicholas gate is different
from other gates as it has lateral chambers on
both sides of the central passageway — in tsarist
days they were used as guard and prisoner
rooms.

ARTILLERY ARSENAL

It was built in 1831-1833 to the project by
A.Shtaubert. In former times it was a place

to store cannons, shells, blade weapons, yet
in modern days it houses a contemporary art
centre. The arsenal building is also a place for
residences, a conference hall, and a café.

GUNPOWDER MAGAZINE OF
THE 7TH BASTION

The gunpowder magazine in the yard of the

7th bastion was built in 1861. It was used to
store gunpowder in special barrels. In 2022, the
exhibition space “Martinsons House” was opened
in the building. A recreation area with children’s
playground is located nearby.

ENGINEER ARSENAL

The last building in the fortress built to design by
architect Alexander Shtaubert in 1840 — 1845. It
housed various master shops and warehouses.
The Centre of Engineering and Industrial Design
was opened here in 2022.

FORTIFICATIONS

Use thematic routs to visit and see a part of
external fortifications. Follow indications on the
map that you can receive at Daugavpils Fortress
Culture and Information Centre (Nikolaja Street 5)

EVENTS

Every year several large events are organized in the fortress — Museum
Night (Saturday closest to May 20), Night of Arts, International Festival of
the Military Re-enactment Clubs “Dinaburg 1812” (Saturday closest to July
14), as well as the European Cultural Heritage Days (early September).
Flea market is organized on the 1st Saturday of every month (except for
winter time), Herbs and grass market — before the Midsummer or Ligo
day, events devoted to the State festival of Latvia — in November.
Information on the events can be found on the website of Daugavpils City
Municipality Tourism Development and Information Agency
www.visitdaugavpils.lv and in the Facebook profile of Daugavpils Fortress
Culture and Information Centre: @Daugavpils.cietoksnis




SHORT HISTORY OF THE FORTRESS

1810

1812

1833

1878

1897

1914-1917

1918-1920

1920-1940

1941-1944

1948-1993

2011

2013

Russian Emperor Alexander | validates the fortress
construction plan in Dinaburg according to the project by
Colonel — engineer J. Heckel

Marshal Nicola Oudinot from Napoleon’s Army attacked the
Dinaburg fortress for several times, but all his attempts to
conquer the fortress were unsuccessful. Russian soldiers
led by Major-General Gavrila Ulanov courageously fought off
enemy attacks

Grand consecration ceremony of the fortress took place
attended by the Emperor Nicholas |

Construction of the Dinaburg fortress complex is completed
The fortress became a fortress — warehouse

World War | brings the fortress at war. The 5th army
headquarter of the Imperial Russian Army is located here at

the end of 1917

Fortress is temporarily occupied by Bolshevik, German and
Polish military forces

Fortress hosted three infantry regiments and an artillery
regiment of the 4th Zemgale division of the Latvian Army

In the fortress territory, Nazis arranged a Jewish ghetto and a

camp for Soviet prisoners of war “STALAG - 340"

Daugavpils Military School of aviation engineers was
established in the fortress territory

Fortress Culture and Information Centre starts its work in the

reconstructed Water-lifting Tower building

Mark Rothko Art Centre is opened in the reconstructed
building of Artillery arsenal

2013

2013

2014

2017

2018

2021
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Latgale regional department of the Latvian State Police has moved
into the repaired premises of the former Commandant’s house
and dwelling house of military officers

Reconstruction of the Nicholas gate was finished, a part of Nikolaja
Street (Nicholas Street) with buildings is reconstructed

The 1st coast lunette with corps de garde (guardroom) was
restored

The Museum of World War | was opened on Komandanta Street 1
The art gallery “White Horse” was opened

Renovation of Engineer arsenal building, gunpowder magazine of
the 7th bastion, and construction of a promenade alongside the

fortress

| have visited Daugavpils fortress
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RULES OF CONDUCT IN THE FORTRESS

Dear inhabitants and fortress visitors!

While staying in the fortress, we ask you to take care after its cultural

and historical values and to respect inviolability of private spacel
According to the Law of the Republic of Latvia “On Protection of Cultural
Monuments” and Binding Regulations of Daugavpils City Council regarding
requirements for protection of cultural heritage and culture monuments,

it is allowed to stay in the fortress territory while observing the following
regulations.

It is allowed to:

* view, take pictures and videos of all freely accessible fortifications and
buildings;

- walk on the protection rampart (by observing personal safety;
particular attention should be paid to children) and on all streets and
yards inside the territory (if there are no movement limitations);

+ ride bicycles on special bicycle lanes along pavements, to use bicycle
parking spots;

» use and leave vehicles in specially designated areas;

- take pets for a walk (using a lead and a muzzle if required and taking
necessary means for gathering pets’ excrements);

» make fires and use grill devices only in expressly provided places;

+ use only public toilets.

=3

is forbidden to:

» without special agreement, take any historical or other values
(elements of buildings or fortifications — bricks, stones, road-paving
blocks, wooden and metal elements and structures, utilities, etc.) out
of the fortress territory;

+ tear down and destroy buildings or fortifications, plantations,
monuments, ornamental and information objects;

+ without any permission, carry out works of earth digging, use metal
detectors;

« disturb, tease or hunt animals in the fortress territory;

+ disturb, tease or hunt bats living in fortress fortifications and buildings;

« go by bicycle on the upper part of the protection rampart (you can fall
down from 11 meters!);

» walk around the upper part of the protection rampart during the dark

time and in bad weather conditions (strong wind, rain, snow, fog) as it
is possible to slip and fall in the moat;

+ be rude to or cause inconvenience by one’s behaviour to other visitors
of the fortress or its inhabitants;

« without any permission, organize mass meetings or events;

« throw rubbish in any place apart from expressly provided ones;

« litter the rampart, the moat, casemates or other fortifications.

Be warned that according to the legislation of the Republic of Latvia
non-observance of these rules and laws as well as violation of other
regulations will lead to administrative or criminal liability!




INFORMATION CENTRE

After finishing the renovation works in 2011, Daugavpils Fortress Culture
and Information Centre was established in the former Water-lifting

Tower building (1865 - 1866). Once this building ensured water supply
system for the whole fortress. The vessel of 3000 buckets in volume
located in the building was filled from three wells on the bank of the River
Daugava using a steam-driven machine. The vessel has been preserved
till nowadays in a very good condition, and currently it is a part of the
industrial heritage of this building.

The centre offers the information on the fortress history, current events
and development plans. Here one can view a small exposition presenting
historical drawings, photos, military uniforms and artefacts that have
been found in the fortress during previous years. The working office of
the fortress administrator is also located in this building.

The centre also offers to book guided tours around the fortress.

During the summer time, the Information Point is open in the corps de
garde building near the Nicholas gate wooden bridge where everyone can
receive the most important information on tourism offers in the Fortress.

¢ Nikolaja street 5

0 +371 65424045, +371 28686551
@] cietoksnis@daugavpils.lv

@& www.daugavpilscietoksnis.lv

i Daugavpils.cietoksnis

GUIDED TOURS

The best way to learn about the famous sights of the Daugavpils Fortress
is to use services of an experienced guide.

Guided tours are available in Latvian, English, and Russian. It is also
possible book guided tours in Lithuanian, Polish, Byelorussian, and
German.

Guided tour routes are available for 45 minutes or 1.5 hours. It is possible
to book various thematic routes, also tours for pupils.

Guided tours around the fortress can be booked at Culture and
Information Centre located in Daugavpils Fortress (Nikolaja Street 5) as
well as by phone +371 65424043, +371 28686331, cietoksnis@daugavpils.lv,
and in Daugavpils Tourism Information Centre by phone +371 65422818,
+371 26444810, turisms@daugavpils.lv.

Founders of the World War | museum “At Commandant’s” (“Pie
Komendanta”) offer tours around Daugavpils Fortress by electric bus.
During the tour, city visitors and inhabitants will see the most interesting
and significant objects, as well as learn the fortress history.

The maximum size of the group is 7 people, the length of the tour is
40-50 minutes.

The tours take place on Saturdays and Sundays from 10.00 till 18.00,

on other days — upon prior notice by phone +371 29244651. The tour
begins in front of the Daugavpils Fortress Culture and Information Centre,
Nikolaja Street 5. The tour is available both in Latvian and in Russian.




MARK ROTHKO ART CENTRE

Mark Rothko Art Centre is a multifunctional institution of modern art and
culture that is located in an architectural monument of State significance
— the former military arsenal (1833).

Some day the place was used to keep cannons, ammunition wagons and
prodgy, swords and rifles, regimental colours and drums. But now it is the
only place in Eastern Europe where people can see the original pieces of
the world-famous artist and founder of the abstract expressionism, Mark
Rothko (1903-1970).

The multifunctional art centre offers its visitors to attend the permanent
exposition dedicated to the artist Mark Rothko and his creations, as well
as changing exhibitions by artists, well known both in Latvia and abroad,
in 2500 m2 of exhibition surface. It also organizes international symposia,
creative workshops and master classes, concerts and other events. The
centre also offers accommodation, seminar and conference rooms, as
well as a chamber hall.

¥ Mihaila street 3

0 +371 654 30250

re] rotkocentrs@daugavpils.lv

@ www.rotkocentrs.lv

Ei @DaugavpilsMarkRothkoArtCentre

EXHIBITION SPACE “MARTINSONS HOUSE”

The new sector of the Mark Rothko Art Centre was opened in the
gunpowder magazine of the 7th bastion in 2022. The new exhibition
space is devoted to the creative works of the well-known Latvian ceramist
Péteris Martinsons (1931-2013).

The collection by the outstanding artist born in Daugavpils consists of 340
pieces: 314 ceramic pieces and 24 ink drawings, they were all selected

by the author and presented to the art centre in June 2013. Considerable
part of the collection is presented in the gunpowder magazine.

The building of the gunpowder magazine (storage house) was erected in
the yard of the 7th bastion in 1859—-1861. Powder barrels were stored on
wooden shelves situated in two rows under a massive brick vault.

In 1948 — 1993, the building was used to store vegetables — huge
concrete baths were used to pickle cabbage and cucumbers for the need
of the military school.

In 2020-2021, with the funds of the European Union Cross-Border
Cooperation Programme 2014 — 2020, the gunpowder magazine as well
as the surrounding territory was renovated and improved.




ENGINEER ARSENAL

The impressive two-storey building of the engineer arsenal is built close
to the Alexander gate from 1840 to 1845. The building is an architectural
monument of State significance. The length of the Empire-style external
facade of the three joint buildings is 275 m. Surface of the building is

7000 m2. The courtyard is 2000 m2 large. The building has preserved its

ramps (rampants) going from the yard to the second floor of the building.

The engineer arsenal was used to make and repair armament supplies,
tooling for fortification and combat engineer measures. The building
housed paint, carpenter, wheel, turners, woodworking, locksmiths,
casting, drawing, pattern and other shops.

During the Soviet years the building was used as job training workshops.
Since 1993 the building is not used anymore and has started to
deteriorate.

In 2019 — 2021, the West wing of the building was restored, while the
North and East wings were conserved. Centre of Engineering and
Industrial Design “Engineer Arsenal” (“InZenieru arsenals”) will be opened
in the West wing in autumn 2022,

¥ Imperatora street 8
El @ InZenieru.arsenals
@ inzenieruarsenals@daugavpils.lv
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RetroGaraz-D

The exposition “RetroGaraz-D” presents a private collection of cars and
items from Soviet times. The exposition presents cars of various brands:
22 “Moskvich” cars, one “Volga”, two cars of the “Zhiguli” brand, and one
“Mercedes” car. It is probably the largest collection of “Moskvich” cars in
the Baltics. The oldest car was manufactured in 1947: an after-war period
car, replica of the “Opel” brand.

Opening hours:
Monday — Friday: upon prior notice
Saturday — Sunday: 10.00 - 18.00

Y Valnu street 4a

U +371 29494061; +371 27716222
e’ retrogarazd@gmail.com

® GPS: 55.889826 , 26.505547




MEDICAL EXPOSITION (7]

Three rooms with the total surface of around 350 m2 present great
numbers of medicine-related items, pictures and documents regarding
methods used to treat people in the 20th century and earlier. One of the
rooms is devoted to medicine and medical appliances; the second room
tells visitors about the history of Daugavpils medical institutions that were
functioning in Daugavpils some years ago and still work; the third room is
devoted to contraception and presents various birth control items.

Admission for children under 16 — accompanied by adults only

Opening hours:

Monday — Friday: closed

Saturday — Sunday: 11.00 — 17.00

Groups are admitted also on other days and time

Y Nikolaja street 9
0 +371 28872898
[e] veselibasveicinasana@inbox.lv

ART GALLERY “WHITE HORSE” O

“White Horse” (“Baltais zirgs”) — the first art gallery in Daugavpils that is
a gallery, culture space, art salon, and studio at the same time. The art

gallery is located in a providence magazine building (later — ammunition
magazine) of the Daugavpils Fortress built in the 1830s. Authors of the

art pieces presented in the gallery are artists that are well-known both

in the city and beyond and who are part of Daugavpils Regional Artists

Association. The gallery is also a place where the art works can be not

only admired, but also purchased.

The art gallery is open from 11.00 till 18.00 (during the high season).
9 Nikolaja street 9

0 +371 22425156, +371 28938269, +371 26555764
Ei @MakslaProviArt







FORTRESS PROMENADE

A river-bank promenade was created on the right bank of the River
Daugava alongside the fortress citadel in 2021.

The total length of the promenade is around 1 kilometre, it goes on the
upper level of the protection dam around the fortress.

The promenade begins in the place of a harbour where boats and floating
bridge parts were kept in the 19th century, and ends near the historical
water outlet where water is gathered from the entire citadel protective
moat. It is possible to see the Fortress model in the harbour territory. In
the central part of the promenade, everyone can see the original round-
stone pavement that used to cover the whole protective dam and the
passage till the floating bridge. Here also one of the historical wells is
renovated that was used to pump water to the fortress water-main in the
19th century.

The fortress promenade is a great place for leisurely walks, to view
fortress fortifications on both banks of the River Daugava, as well as to
enjoy sunsets and slow flow of the river.

A car and bicycle parking spot is available at each end of the promenade.

¥ Daugavas street
® GPS: 55.881709, 26.495990

COMMANDANT'S GARDEN

In the second half of the 19th century a garden was created in place

of the former fortress square. In 1912, while celebrating the centennial
anniversary of the victory over Napoleon, an unusual monument — a
fountain made from three cast-iron large-calibre cannons — was erected
in the centre of the garden.

On November 14, 1924, the monument devoted to the 44 soldiers from
the 10th Aizpute infantry regiment of the Latvian Army killed during the
Freedom Fights was opened in the Fortress garden. The monument was
rebuilt during the Soviet times. After 1944, it was used as the base to
Stalin’s bust. In the 1950s, Lenin’s bust was placed on it, yet later it was
moved to another place. In 2017, the monument was restored.

Today the shady lanes of the fortress garden are a popular resting place.
Restoration of the historical garden is foreseen during the following years.

¥ Komandanta street 6




DOOR TO THE PAST / BAT CENTRE

Daugavpils Fortress Culture and Information Centre offers a new historical
exposition located in the Nicholas gate: “Nicholas gate — a door to the
past”.

History enthusiasts will be able to find many interesting things there. The
exhibition includes fortress plans, Soviet army uniforms, a collection of
historic bricks and trim, historic windows and doors of civilian buildings
and fortifications, and more.

Opening hours:

The new exhibition in the gate is available daily from 10 am to 7 pm. In
order to visit the exhibition, please visit the Daugavpils Fortress Culture
and Information Centre and purchase a ticket.

Bat Centre exposition is located in the lateral room of the Nicholas gate
in the Daugavpils fortress. The exposition presents a thematic collection
of stamps, works of art that depict bats, as well as photos, exhibits and
information materials that tell about the life of bats in the Daugavpils
fortress.

The centre offers to participate in day-time or night tours taking place
in summer (May till September) as it is forbidden to disturb bats during
hibernation.

The centre also offers to purchase bat-related souvenirs.

¥ Nikolaja street 3a
0 +371 26136953, +371 22494096
[’ siksparni@gmail.com

GALLERY “4METRI”

The exhibition space “4METRI” is a glass exhibition space located in urban
environment in the Daugavpils fortress near the Centre for Contemporary
Ceramics.

Due to the open location of the exhibition space outdoors, the exhibition
of works by various symposia participants is available to visitors and
ceramics enthusiasts free of charge during any time of the day during the
whole summer period.

Y Hospitala street 8
0 +371 29382909
® www.facebook.com/ceramic.laboratory




FORTRESS CANNONS

Today history in the fortress territory is witnessed by historical large-
calibre cannons. They were manufactured in the second half of the 19th
century in an ordnance plant in Perm and in Obukhov steel casting plant
(Russia). Two of the cannons are placed at the main entrance of the
Commandant’s house facing the fortress garden. Three cannons were
used to create a monument — fountain in the very centre of the garden.
The steel mortar gun (model of 1877) is placed on the “Wallgang” (a
protected place on the upper part of a rampart) of the main rampart
curtain between the Nicholas gate and the 7th bastion. One more steel
cannon (model of 1887) is placed at the intersection of the streets
Imperatora and Konstantina. Since 2016, two steel barrels are set at the
entrance of Mark Rothko Art Centre.

MUSEUM OF WORLD WAR I

The museum “At Commandant’s” (“Pie komendanta”) is the only

such museum in Latgale. It presents a collection of original items and
documents depicting the military week-day of the World War I. Old
photos record this period of time and show events taking place around
Daugavpils. The second part of the museum presents the exposition of
the old-time post office and the exhibition of old-time cloth irons. The
museum also offers guided tours around battle sites of the World War |
(upon prior notice only). During the tour, visitors will learn about Dvinsk as
the battleground in 1914 - 1918.

Opening hours:
Saturday — Sunday: 10.00 — 13.00
Other time — upon prior notice

¥ Komandanta street 1
0 +371 29244651, +371 26888122



MEMORIAL PLACES

In May 1822, the Lieutenant-General at the Prussian Royal Service
Gustav von Rauch (1774 — 1841) visited the fortress; this was celebrated
by placing a memorial stone in the curtain wall of the main rampart

opposite to the 2nd bastion, this memorial stone is preserved till this day.

From 1827 to 1831, Wilhelm Kichelbecker (1797-1846), the well-
known Decembrist and lyceum-time friend of Alexander Pushkin was
pining in the walls of the fortress prison. Though nowadays it is not clear
yet where exactly in the fortress W. KUichelbecker was kept, a memorial
plate to him was set on the wall of the former Commandant’s house.

In the territory of the former fortress cathedral the grave of the
fortress commandant Grigory Pilenko (1817-1884) is located.

In 1942, the famous Tatar poet Musa Dzhalil (1906-1944) was
pining in the concentration camp “STALAG-340". A memorial plate in his
remembrance was opened in the wall of the arch gate of the 7th semi
contre-garde.

Daugavpils fortress is a place where participants of the suppressed
Polish uprising (1863) were emprisoned and where the uprising leader
Count Leon Plater (1836 — 1863) was sentenced to death. On June 9,
2013, the President of Latvia Andris Bérzin$ and the President of Poland
Bronislav Komarovsky opened a monument devoted to him.

A memorial plague dedicated to the Commander-in-Chief of the
Latvian Army in the War of Independence of 1918-1920 General Janis
Balodis was solemnly opened on January 27, 2020, on the facade of the
house on the 1. oficieru Street, 2. He lived in this house in 1902-1904.

OPEN-AIR ART OBJECT “FORTRESS GHOST"

The large-scale interactive sculpture “Fortress Ghost” was created in
2017 during the Il International Sculpture Symposium organized within
the residence programme of Daugavpils Mark Rothko Art Centre. The
sculpture is located in Nikolaja Street behind the Daugavpils Fortress
Culture and Information Centre.

Fortification and military horses used to be the main part of military
infrastructure, yet, with the development of military engineering, they
became unnecessary practically at the same time. Usually the outcome
of any war is not medals or notorious victories, it leads to broken and
deformed lives. The authors of this sculpture link war with the photos of
the World War | period that depict bandaged, wounded soldiers. That is
exactly why “the ghost of the white horse is passive observant covered in
bandages, and not running freely with its mane flying in the wind.”

Authors: Egons Per$évics, Ivonna Kalita, and Kaspars Cekotins

SOUVENIRS

Souvenirs about Daugavpils Fortress and Daugavpils city can be
purchased in several places:

« Daugavpils Fortress Culture and Information Centre, Nikolaja Street 5
»  Souvenir shop in the left casemate of the Nicholas gate, Nikolaja Street 3A
« Souvenir shop in the Mark Rothko Art Centre, Mihaila Street 3.

During the summer period, flea markets and artisans’ sales are open on
Saturdays. Additional information available at Daugavpils Fortress Culture
and Information Centre.




CAFES

¢%) Cafe “ARSENALS”

The cafe offering local and traditional European cuisine is located in the
Artillery arsenal wing of the Mark Rothko Art Centre building.

The open terrace offers wonderful view on the well-maintained rampart,
main Nicholas gate and the ‘gingerbread’ water-lifting tower.

The cafe provides premises for various events, as well as offers to serve
banquets, buffets, and receptions.

¥ Mihaila street 3
0 +371 27757872
@ www.sanmari.lv

Cafe “DVINSKAS SETA”
Visit this café located near the Daugavpils Fortress to enjoy Latgalian

hospitality. It offers tasty home-made food to enjoy in a rural inn interior.

Y Vajnu street 27b
0 +371 27757191
@ www.sanmari.lv

SHOPS

@ Salon-antique shop «<HOUSEVINTAGE>

The salon offers to view and purchase antique and vintage furniture,
dishes, clocks and other interior items from the late 19th — early 20th
century.

Everyone can enjoy the collection of historical costumes of the 20th
century and book a tour upon prior notice. It is a true “Ladies’ Paradise’
that offers to try on exquisite dresses and accessories.

Opening hours:

Monday — Tuesday: closed

Wednesday — Friday: 10.00 — 17.00

Saturday — Sunday: 11.00 — 17.00

J

9 Nikolaja street 9
0 +371 22425156, +371 26736271
@ housevintage.lv

GROCER’S SHOPS

Grocer’s shop at the intersection of Konstantina and Imperatora streets.
Open daily: 08.00 — 22.00. Accepts credit cards.

Grocer’s shop, Hospitdla Street 4.

Open daily: 08.00 — 20.00. Accepts credit cards.

Supermarket “Mego”, Valnu Street 27A.

Open daily: 08.00 — 21.00. Accepts credit cards.
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ACCOMMODATION

Residence of Mark Rothko Art Centre

The Mark Rothko Art Centre provides residence rooms with 10 fully
equipped and comfortable suits. The residence accommodation is often
chosen by artists and other creative people, yet any city inhabitant or
visitor may use the opportunity to experience the symbiosis of art and
history. Residence rooms can accommodate up to 20 people at the same
time. Residents can visit all expositions at the Rothko Centre free of
charge.

¥ Mihaila street 3,
0 +371 65430250
@& www.rothkocenter.com

CONTACTS

Daugavpils Fortress Culture and Information Centre
9 Nikolaja street 5

0 +371 654 24043, +371 28686331

0] cietoksnis@daugavpils.lv

@ www.daugavpilscietoksnis.lv EiDaugavpils.cietoksnis
® GPS: 55.885900, 26.495823

Daugavpils Tourism Information Centre
¢ Rigas street 22A (entry from Gimnazijas street)
0 +371 654 22818, +371 26444810

] turisms@daugavpils.lv

@ www.visitdaugavpils.lv

Ei Daugavpils.Travel

@ Daugavpils.Travel

== Daugavpils Travel

[ daugavpilstic

£ Daugavpils.Travel

® GPS: 55.8708171, 26.5173634

INFORMATION ON THE GUIDE
Publisher: Daugavpils City Municipality
This guide is issued within the framework of the European Union Cross-

Border Cooperation Programme 2014-2020 project “HERITAGE”.

Text: A. Mahlins, V. Petkuns

Photo-material: Daugavpils Fortress Culture and Information Centre,
Tourism Information Centre, Mark Rothko Art Centre, Contemporary
Ceramics Center, M. Grunskis, A. Jemeljanovs, A. Mahlins
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